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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 4:11 PM
To: ‘Sammy Hajar'

Cc: Nick Eaton

Subject: RE: Mesa 8105 SWD

Thank You for the updated maps and notification.
Your 15-day clock will start today
Mike

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us

From: Sammy Hajar <SHajar@btaoil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 4:06 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Cc: Nick Eaton <NEaton@btaoil.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Mesa 8105 SWD

Hi Michael,
| have attached the supplemental documentation you have requested.

Thanks,
Sammy

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 5:03 PM

To: Sammy Hajar <SHajar@btaoil.com>

Subject: Mesa 8105 SWD

**%x* EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution and DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown or
unexpected emails. *****

Sammy:
| need the administrative application checklist



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

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: Nick Eaton

Subject: [EXT] RE: Mesa 8105 SWD

Attachments: Final Notification Statement and Proof of Postage - Mesa 8105 SWD #2.pdf
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

*d*x* EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution and DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown or
unexpected emails. *****

Sammy:
| need the administrative application checklist

Mike

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us
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BTA OIL PRODUCERS, LLC
CARLTON BEAL, JR. 104 S. PECOS
BARRY BEAL MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-5099
SPENCER BEAL 432-682-3753
KELLY BEAL FAX 432-683-0314
BARRY BEAL, IR.
STUART BEAL
ROBERT DAVENPORT, JR.

August 28, 2019

Inre: Notification Statement

GULF COAST DISTRICT

TOTAL PLAZA

1201 LOUISIANA STREET, STE. 570
HOUSTON, TEXAS77002
713-658-0077 FAX713-655-0346

ROCKY MOUNTAIN DISTRICT

600 17™ STREET, STE. 2230 SOUTH
DENVER, COLORADO80202
303-534-4404 FAX 303-534-4661

Mr. McMillan,

BTA Oil Producers, LLC (“BTA”) has sent notice to the BLM, EOG Resources, INC., the
New Mexico State Land Office, COG Operating, and Chevron of our Application for Authorization
to Inject for the MESA 8105 SWD #2 to be drilled at a location of 1150” FNL, & 200’ FEL, Sec 11,

T268S, R32E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Respectfully,

Sammy Hajar
Regulatory Analyst

BTA Oil Producers, LLC
shajar(@btaoil.com

0:432-682-3753
C:432-934-2198
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MESA 8105 SWD #2

1150° FNL 200’ FEL

Sec. 11 T26S R32E

Lea County, NM

SURFACE OWNER & OFFSET OPERATORS

CITY, STATE, & ZIP

Certified #

SURFACE OWNER:

Name ADDRESS

BLM 301 Dinosaur Trail
OFFSET OPERATORS:

Name ADDRESS

Santa Fe, NM 87508

CITY, STATE, & ZIP

7013 0600 0001 8498 9730

Certified #

EOG Resources, INC 111 Bagby St. #28

Houston, TX 77002

7015 0640 0001 5098 7445

Chevron 6301 Deauville Blvd. Midland, TX 79706 7015 0640 0001 5098 7476
COG Operating 600 W. Illinois Ave. ~ Midland, TX 79701 7015 0640 0001 5098 7469
ALSO NOTIFIED:

Name ADDRESS CITY, STATE, & ZIP Certified #

NM SLO 310 Old Santa Fe Trail Santa Fe, NM 87501 7015 0640 0001 5098 7452
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